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Mary E. McLain 

From: Randall Logan [cscd@eastland.net] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 27,200210:09 AM 

To: curtis.peoples@TIU.EDU 

Subject: Personal story from VN 

Curtis, 

Dicik Coogan with 15th CEB Website advised me that you would be interested in obtaining permission to use my 
personal story in the TIU Virtual Vietnam Archive. I'm honored that you have expressed an interest and fully 
support the work that is going on at TTU to preserve the history. I ~m attaching the original story in the format 
that I prefer. Dick had rearranged it slightly to fit the 15th CEB website. I have no interest in in plaCing any 
restrictions on access to the story, my intent in writing it was to preserve its history. Thank you for your efforts. 

I am currently, the Chief Probation Officer in Eastland County, Texas (about 200 miles southeast of Lubbock) and 
have a 16 year old son who intends to go to Tech in a couple of years, so I'm hoping I'll have a chance to visit the 
archive in the not too distant future. In the meantime, I have visited the website and its magnificentl 

Feel free to contact me at (254) 629-2629 (days) or (254) 629-2056 evenings or weekends, if I can assist you 
further. My land mail address is 400 Briarwood, Eastland, Texas 76448. 

Thanks, 

Randall K. Logan 

8/28/2002 


